

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1 www.legrandlionsclub.org Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club Club Secretary and Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira 1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183 Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 72, Number 8

February 2012

- Board Meeting (February 1, 2012): Meeting called to order by President Bob Enochs at the ALH. Members present were Lions Bob Enochs, Doug Gallaway, Richard Kilgore, Anne Vandermeer, Ken McPherson, Jim Pacheco, Jim Tesone, Jeff Stephens, Bill Frizell, Don Wilson, Wayne Slate, Sonny Hultgren and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Fred-S read correspondence received since the previous board meeting. Minutes (January bulletin) were approved as presented. Lion Jim-T gave the monthly treasurer's report. Dues notices to members for the January-June 2012 term have been either presented personally by the treasurer or sent through the mail. A discussion also ensued as to monies held in LGLC's banking accounts and budget categories within those accounts.
- Many thank you letters have been received from FFA and 4-H members for bumps provided by LGLC. In addition, a letter was sent to the club by the Bible Christian Church/Le Grand in appreciation for LGLC's providing food and toys from the Christmas party which then the church distributed to the needy within the community.
- In the club's consideration of establishing a fund raiser in lieu of a barn dinner/dance, Lion Wayne gave a presentation
 of holding a trap shoot and outlined entry fee charges, costs of food, insurance, event competitions and games,
 securing sponsors, location, and logistics needs for restrooms, tables, chairs, wrist bands, clean-up, how many
 participants allowed, seating, etc. It appears the event can meet the funding needs for the club. Lion Wayne will cover
 specific costs and details at next month's executive board meeting.
- Lion Bob expressed appreciation to the many club members who helped at last month's football banquet (cooking and serving for over 300 dinner guests): Lions Bill Frizell, Doug Gallaway, Dario Giampaoli, Sonny Hultgren, Richard Kilgore, Ken McPherson, Concie Moreno, Jim Pacheco, Ron Raines, Fred Reeves, Jim Tesone, Anne Vandermeer, and Don Wilson.
- Motion passed (m1/Feb 2012) to donate \$300 to Parker's Prom [a benefit to children with limited life expectancy medical-physical conditions] moved: Lion Jeff; seconded: Lion Bill. Motion approved (m2/Feb 2012 to provide the \$300 from the club animal fund (motion: Lion Doug; seconded: Lion Jeff). Motion passed (m3/Feb 2012) for purchase of 30 perfect attendance pins (\$60) moved: Lion Rick; seconded; Lion Don. Motion passed (m4/Feb 2012) to support a District 4-A1 ballot measure to establish a Cancer Society Relay for Life run (motion: Lion Sonny; seconded: Lion Jeff).
- January General Meeting Attendance Lions George Dickinson, Bob Enochs, Bill Frizell, Doug Gallaway, Dario Giampaoli, Glendale Harmon, Richard Kilgore, Ken McPherson, Jim Pacheco, Ron Raines, Fred Reeves, Jeff Stephens, Jim Tesone, Anne Vandermeer, Don Wilson (and other members not listed).
- The club sadly notes the passing of Lion Warren Lockwood. Warren was a member since 1964 and remembered for his lively joke telling at the general meetings and pickup bed that was converted to a club barbecue. He will be missed.
- Discussion and Commentaries: Lion Doug is preparing scholarship applications for distribution in the spring. Thanks to Lion Ron and all involved making for a successful student speaker's contest. Oakhurst Mountain Lions Club is holding a charter night celebration on February 18th. Lion Jim-T encourages members to mark this month's general meeting as prime-rib is on the menu!
- General Meeting / February 15th, 7pm, American Legion Hall

Head Cook: Lion Jim-T

* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions

Liberty Intelligence Our Nation's Safety